

LatinX Parent Advisory Committee Comité Asesor de Padres LatinX

Family Engagement & Education Office

School for Adults Annex Building 1661 Pacific Avenue Stockton, CA 95204 (209) 933-7470 x2223 avargas@stockotonusd.net BOARD OF EDUCATION AngelAnn Flores Candelaria Vargas Cecilia Mendez Kathleen Garcia Lange P. Luntao Maria Mendez Scot McBrian

INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT Brian Biedermann

September 17,2020 Virtual Meeting

Minutes

- 1.0 *Meeting was called to order at 9:45a.m.* Enrique Muñoz (president) welcomed all members and guests present. The LatinX committee officers introduced themselves. Rosa Reyes made the first motion to start the meeting. Veronica Merino made the second motion. Motion carried.
- 2.0 Roll Call by Lucila Mendoza- The following schools were represented:
 - 1. August- Leticia Albor, Rosa Reyes, Maria Lopez
 - 2. Chavez- Leticia Albor
 - 3. Cleveland- Sabrina Rincon, Rosa Arana
 - 4. Edison- Ana Renteria, Lucia Vega
 - **5. Franklin-** Enrique Muñoz (president), Angelina Aranda, Martha Hernandez (vice president), Lucy Muñoz
 - 6. Hamilton- Claudia Cruz
 - 7. Harrison- Modesta Ramirez, Paola Lopez, Alicia Orozco, Maria Andrade
 - 8. HCA- Martha Hernandez (vice president)
 - 9. HongKingston- Luz Avila
 - **10. Merlo-** Claudia Cruz
 - 11. McKinley- Francisca Vargas, Veronica Merino
 - 12. PYA- Irma Rubio (parliamentarian), Angelina Aranda
 - 13. Roosevelt- Enrique Muñoz, Lucy Muñoz
 - 14. SECA- Sandra Hernandez, Veronica Merino, Francisca Vargas
 - 15. Weber- Modesta Ramirez, Veronica Merino, Lucila Mendoza (secretary), Maria Andrade

A total of 22 parents were present. In addition, the staff of the Family Engagement and Education Office: Dara Dalmau, Administrator, Aracely Vargas, Charles Watkins and Maggie Canela; Sharon Barnes, Director of Equity and Family Engagement and Education Office; Dr. Connor Sloan, LCAP Coordinator; Traci Miller, Director of Student Services; Jose Cardenas, Tamara Gray, John New, and Nicolette Gonzalba, Counselors; for a total of 33 in attendance.

3.0 Changes to Agenda- none

4.0 *Read and Approve Minutes-* Martha Hernandez made the first motion to approve the minutes for the March 15, 2020 meeting with correction in Spanish to "*esos se significan*" to "*eso significa*" Claudia Cruz made the second motion. Motion approved.

5.0 Old Business- none

6.0 New Business-

- 6.1 **Bylaws-** Enrique Muñoz (president) reviewed the bylaws with the members. Members received a copy of the bylaws by mail. The bylaws were displayed on the screen for everyone present. He read the changes to Articles II and Articles IV and explained clearly what the changes would be. There were corrections to Article IV to the word *siclo* to *ciclo* in Spanish. Leticia Albor made the first motion for the approval of the amendments. Ana Renteria made the second motion. Motion approved.
- 6.2 *Membership* The membership was mailed to all members. Enrique Muñoz (president) explained the 3 changes:
 - 1. acontabilidad (in Spanish)
 - 2. Prefer not to declare
 - 3. Be a parent or legal guardian

They were added to the form. Francisca Vargas made the first motion and Veronica Merino made the second motion. Motion approved.

- 6.3 *Calendar-* Aracely Vargas (Parent Liaison) explained that all the meetings will continue virtually and will be held again at Merlo once the COVID-19 restrictions have change. She taught those present how to access the Stockton Unified School District website and how to find the meeting calendars and information. She also showed them how to navigate the page and where to find the links for the meetings.
- *6.4 Recognitions-* Enrique Muñoz (president) explained what would be the form of recognizing or rewarding members for attending the LatinX meetings. The acknowledgment form was mailed to members. It was also available on the screen for everyone present. Suggestions and approval were asked from all members. After discussing the issue, a vote was taken by the members. 21 were in favor, 1 opposed (Enrique Muñoz). Motion approved by majority.

7.0 Reports

- 7.1 PAC- meeting every first Thursday of the month at 5:30 pm. to 7 pm. Aracely Vargas (Parent Liaison) spoke about the topics that are shared during these meetings. Ms. Dalmau gave information about other committees that exist in the district. Mrs. Canela commented that to have a voice and be able to vote you need to be a member of the committee.
- 7.2 AABPAC- This committee is for parents of African-American/ Black students or anyone who would like to attend the meeting is welcome. If anyone needs translation it will be provided for them.
- 8.0 Announcements- Next Meeting 10/15/2020 at 9:30-11 virtually.

The Family Engagement and Education Office has moved.

Angelina Aranda spoke about CABE and if parents could go this year. Mrs. Dalmau reminded parents that they need to fill out the LCAP survey so that they will give us the necessary funds to go. CABE will probably be virtual so more parents will be able to participate and it will be easier.

Technology classes will be held on September 30 from 10-11: 30 am. and from 3:30-5:00 pm in English. October 14 from 9:00-10:30 am. and from 3:30-5:00 pm in Spanish.

Free COVID-19 testing on September 18, 19 and 20 from 9-6pm at the Stockton Fairgrounds, call 209-888-8329 to make an appointment.

PREMIER STAFFING is offering a job, interested call 209-478-8500.

9.0 Adjournment- Meeting was adjourned at 11:05 am. Maria Andrade made the first motion and Martha Hernandez second the motion. Motion carried.

Minutes submitted by Lucila Mendoza and Aracely Vargas.

Approved/Date

Approved/Date

Maggie Canela • Aracely Vargas • Charles Watkins • Stephanie Zulueta • Dara Dalmau

